STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

[ ovala August 13, 1936 HOBDG, Mo I 1980

(508) 383-6161

Maralo, Inc.
Box 832
Midland, TX 79702

Re: Humble State #3-A 36-25-36
Sholes B #2-P 25-25-36
Jalmat Pool

Gentlemen:

You have reported the above-referenced wells as being converted
to water supply wells on your C-116, Gas/011 Ratio Test. OQur
records do not confirm this.

We show the Sholes B #2 has had an intention to convert to
water supply, but no subsequent report has been filed. If this
report has been filed with the BLVM, please send us a copy.

Also, we have no record of an intention to convert the Humble
State #3 to a water supply well. Since this is a state lease
this . form should be filed with the 0il Conservation. Please

file necessary C-103 showing any work done on this well . to
convert it to a water supply well.

Thank you for your cooperation in keeping our records up-to-date.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



